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Pattison, Helen 

From: Alexander Forrest 

Sent: 26 March 2012 09:48 

To" " ............................................................................ ~S~i-~-~- ........................................................................... 
J 

C¢: Pattison, Helen 

Subject: Op Almer trial 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status:    Red 

Hi jackie 

You know, I think, that i have been asked to give evidence at an inquest in Hampshire during the 
last week of the Op Almer trial, (Week commencing 17th September). 

The simplest thing would be if i were to give my evidence at some time in the two weeks preceding 
the Inquest. 

if that isn’t going to happen, then I need to inform those timetabling the inquest when in the week 
starting 17th September i am going to be needed in Hove/Lewes. And they have asked for that 
information by close of play today .... 

Can you help? 

best 

Code A 

A R W Forrest LLM, FRCP, FRCPath, CChem, CSci, FRSC 
Forensic Toxicologist 
PO Box 4261 
Sheffield $10 9BZ 
UK 

GMC # 1333523 
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